

Project	IEEE 802.16 Broadband Wireless Access Working Group < http://ieee802.org/16 >	
Title	Clarification on the reference time point for T_Start and T_End in the credit token based co-existence protocol.	
Date Submitted	2006-09-22	
Source(s)	David Grandblaise Motorola Labs Parc Les Algorithmes Commune de Saint Aubin 91193 Gif sur Yvette, France	Voice: +33 (0)1 6935 2582 Fax: +33 (0)1 6935 4801 mailto: david.grandblaise@motorola.com
Re:	Recirculation of Working Group Review of Working Document 80216h-06_015r1	
Abstract	This contribution provides remedies to comments #1018, #1020 (action item), #1021, #1022 and #1026 of the session #44's Working Group Review. With respect to comment #1020, this contribution proposes remedies on the reference time to be considered for the T_Start_M, T_End_M, T_Start_S, and T_End_S parameters in the credit token based co-existence protocol. The proposed text remedies for these comments are intended to be included in sections 6.3.2.3.64, 6.3.2.3.65 and 6.3.2.3.66 of the working document [1].	
Purpose	Clarification to comments #1018, #1020 (action item), #1021, #1022 and #1026 of the session #44's Working Group Review.	
Notice	This document has been prepared to assist IEEE 802.16. It is offered as a basis for discussion and is not binding on the contributing individual(s) or organization(s). The material in this document is subject to change in form and content after further study. The contributor(s) reserve(s) the right to add, amend or withdraw material contained herein.	
Release	The contributor grants a free, irrevocable license to the IEEE to incorporate material contained in this contribution, and any modifications thereof, in the creation of an IEEE Standards publication; to copyright in the IEEE's name any IEEE Standards publication even though it may include portions of this contribution; and at the IEEE's sole discretion to permit others to reproduce in whole or in part the resulting IEEE Standards publication. The contributor also acknowledges and accepts that this contribution may be made public by IEEE 802.16.	
Patent Policy and Procedures	The contributor is familiar with the IEEE 802.16 Patent Policy and Procedures < http://ieee802.org/16/ipr/patents/policy.html >, including the statement "IEEE standards may include the known use of patent(s), including patent applications, provided the IEEE receives assurance from the patent holder or applicant with respect to patents essential for compliance with both mandatory and optional portions of the standard." Early disclosure to the Working Group of patent information that might be relevant to the standard is essential to reduce the possibility for delays in the development process and increase the likelihood that the draft publication will be approved for publication. Please notify the Chair < mailto:chair@wirelessman.org > as early as possible, in written or electronic form, if patented technology (or technology under patent application) might be incorporated into a draft standard being developed within the IEEE 802.16 Working Group. The Chair will disclose this notification via the IEEE 802.16 web site < http://ieee802.org/16/ipr/patents/notices >.	

Clarification on the reference time point for T_Start and T_End in the credit token based co-existence protocol

*David Grandblaise
Motorola*

Overview

This contribution provides remedies to comments #1018, #1020 (action item), #1021, #1022 and #1026 of the session #44's Working Group Review. With respect to comment #1020, this contribution proposes remedies on the reference time to be considered for the T_Start_M, T_End_M, T_Start_S, and T_End_S parameters in the credit token based co-existence protocol. The proposed text remedies for these comments are intended to be included in sections 6.3.2.3.64, 6.3.2.3.65 and 6.3.2.3.66 of the working document [1].

Specific editorial changes

This section provides a list of changes to the draft document.

Blue text represents specific editorial additions.

~~Red strikethrough~~ text is to be deleted.

Black text is text already in the draft.

Bold italic text is editorial instructions to the editor.

Text proposal for section 6.3.2.3.64

Add the text below in section 6.3.2.3.64 (related to comments #1018, #1020 (action item), #1021 and #1022 of the session #44's Working Group Review)

The Master Advertisement Discovery Descriptor (MADD) message specifies the advertisement discovery information sent by the master BS towards the SSs located in the overlapped area of this master cell with the surrounding slave cells. This information is sent by the master BS in MATI in downlink (section 15.4.2.5.5) on a given channel (frequency domain). This information is sent every T_{MATI} (time interval between two consecutive MATIs). These consecutive MATIs (TBD) are part of an advertisement discovery sequence period of time duration T_{AD} . This sequence occurs cyclically. The time interval between two sequences is of time duration T_s . ~~and the advertisement discovery sequence occurs every T_{AD} .~~ MADD provides the necessary information to the SSs of the surrounding slave cells to inform the slave BSs about possibilities of radio resources sharing with this master cell.

A MADD message shall include the following parameters:

BSID_M: ID of the master BS.

BS_IP_Proxy_address_M: The Coexistence Proxy IP address of the master BS.

T_START_M: The Starting time of the period opened for renting by the master cell on that channel. This starting time is identified by a UTC time stamp following the format HH:MM:SS after the transmission of the message.

T_End_M: The Ending time of the period opened for renting by this master cell on that channel. This ending time is identified by a UTC time stamp following the format HH:MM:SS after the transmission of the message.

MRCTN: Minimum number of credit tokens per time unit required by the master BS from each slave BS ~~to~~ so that ~~its share~~ the master BS's radio resources can be rented. ~~.~~

LC: List of ~~other~~ alternative channels (in frequency domain) opened for renting by ~~f~~ the master cell in addition to the channel under consideration. ~~opened for renting.~~

Table h108ac: MADD message format

Syntax	Size	Notes
MADD_Message_Format () {		
Management Message Type = 69	8 bits	
BSID_M	48 bits	
IP_Proxy_address_M	variable	TLV specific
T_START_M	16 bits	Starting time Absolute time based on UTC time stamp following the format HH:MM:SS of the period opened for renting by the master cell (in microseconds)
T_End_M	16 bits	Ending time Absolute time based on UTC time stamp following the format HH:MM:SS of the period opened for renting by the master cell (in microseconds)
MRCTN	<i>TBD</i>	Minimum number of credit tokens required by the master BS
LC	<i>TBD</i>	List of other channels (frequency domain) of master cell opened for renting
}		

Text proposal for section 6.3.2.3.65

Add the text below in section 6.3.2.3.65 (related to comments #1018 and #1020 (action item), of the session #44's Working Group Review)

The Slave Advertisement Discovery Descriptor (SADD) message specifies the advertisement discovery information sent by the slave BS towards the SSs located in the overlapped area of this slave cell with the surrounding master cells. This information is sent by the slave BS in SATI in downlink (section 15.4.2.5.5) on a given channel (frequency domain). This information is sent every T_{SATI} (time interval between two consecutive SATIs). These consecutive SATIs (TBD) are part of an advertisement discovery sequence of time duration T_S . This sequence occurs cyclically. The time interval between two consecutive sequences is of time duration T_S . ~~and the advertisement discovery sequence occurs every T_{AD} .~~ SADD provides the necessary information to the SSs of the surrounding master cells to inform the master BSs about possibilities of radio resources sharing with this master cell.

A SADD message shall include the following parameters:

BSID_S: ID of the slave BS.

BS_IP_Proxy_address_S: The Coexistence Proxy IP address of the slave BS.

T_START_S: Starting time from which the slave BS would be interested to rent a period opened for renting. ~~(in microseconds).~~ This starting time is identified by a UTC time stamp following the format HH:MM:SS after the transmission of the message.

T_End_S: Ending time of the period the slave BS would be interested to rent. ~~(in microseconds).~~ This ending time is identified by a UTC time stamp following the format HH:MM:SS after the transmission of the message.

Table h108ad: SADD message format

Syntax	Size	Notes
SADD_Message_Format () {		
Management Message Type = 70	8 bits	
BSID_S	48 bits	
IP_Proxy_address_S	variable	TLV specific
T_START_S	16 bits	Absolute time based on UTC time stamp following the format HH:MM:SS
T_End_S	16 bits	Absolute time based on UTC time stamp following the format HH:MM:SS
}		

Text proposal for section 6.3.2.3.66

Add the text below in section 6.3.2.3.66 (related to comments #1026 of the session #44's Working Group Review)

The Advertisement Discovery Policy Descriptor (ADPD) message is sent by the slave BS in SATI in downlink (section 15.7.2.5.5) on a given channel (in frequency domain). ADPD specifies when some SSs (located in the overlapped area between this slave cell and surrounding master cells and getting MADD message from master BS) associated to this slave BS have to report the MADD conveyed in MATI towards this slave BS.

ADPD message shall include the following parameters:

T_START_S: Starting time from which the slave BS would be interested to rent a period opened for renting. ~~(in microseconds).~~ Below this value, the SSs associated to that slave BS are not allowed to report MADD content to this ~~air~~ BS. This starting time is identified by a UTC time stamp following the format HH:MM:SS after the transmission of the message.

T_End_S: Ending time of the period the slave BS would be interested to rent. ~~(in microseconds).~~ This ending time is identified by a UTC time stamp following the format HH:MM:SS after the transmission of the message. Beyond this value, the SSs associated to that slave BS are not allowed to report MADD content to this ~~air~~ BS.

RCTN_MAX: Maximum admissible number of credit tokens per radio resource unit the slave BS will provide to get the radio resources rented by the master BSs. Beyond this value, the SSs associated to that slave BS are not allowed to report MADD content to this ~~air~~ BS.

Table h108ae: ADPD message format

Syntax	Size	Notes
ADPD_Message_Format () {		
Management Message Type = 71	8 bits	
T_START_S	16 bits	Absolute time based on UTC time stamp following the format HH:MM:SS
T_End_S	16 bits	Absolute time based on UTC time stamp following the format HH:MM:SS
RCTN_MAX	16 bits	
}		

References

- [1] IEEE 802.16h-06/015r1: Part 16: Air Interface for Fixed Broadband Wireless Access Systems Amendment for Improved Coexistence Mechanisms for License-Exempt Operation, Working document; 2006-08-01
- [2] 80216h-06_020r1: Working Group Review Commentary file from session #44.